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Registered Office 
Monarch House 
1-7 Smyth Road 
Bedminster 
Bristol 
BS3 2BX 
 
 
Registered in England 
No 1621606 

Section 211 Notification for Tree (Shrub) to be removed within a 
Conservation Area (Dartmouth Park) at 

26 Bertram Street, Camden, London, N19 5DQ 

 
On behalf of: 
 
Mr Brendan Mullens 
Camden Council 
Development Manager  
Development 
Supporting Communities 
London Borough of Camden 
 
Telephone:    02079745173 
Web:              camden.gov.uk  
Level 4 
5 Pancras Square 
London N1C 4AG 
1May 2021 
 
Tree location https://what3words.com/snaps.monkey.spoke 

 

OS X (Eastings)     528795 
OS Y (Northings)    186525 
Nat Grid            TQ287865 / TQ2879586525 
Nearest Post Code   N19 5DQ 

http://streetmap.co.uk/map?X=528795&Y=186525&A=Y&Z=106  

Reason for removal: 

As part of adjacent redevelopment works associated with the Highgate and 
Newtown Community Centre, a single tree/shrub (Viburnum sp.) growing in 
broken slab/masonry at 26 Bertram Street is required to be removed. 

http://www.camden.gov.uk/
https://what3words.com/snaps.monkey.spoke
http://streetmap.co.uk/map?X=528795&Y=186525&A=Y&Z=106


 

 
T1 Arrowed.  © www.google.com Not to Scale. 

 
Plate 1:  View at base of T1 to be removed. 

http://www.google.com/


 

 
Plate 2:  As for Plate 1. 

 
Plate 3:  Detail of T1 illustrating its accidental development in unsuitable location. 



 

. 
 
I hope the above is useful to you, please do not hesitate to contact me if I can provide any further 
information on any of the details listed here. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Jonathon Price 
Principal Arboricultural Consultant 
 
M: 07801 209257 
www.treeworks.co.uk  
jonprice@treeworks.co.uk  
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